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Pitman, Deena

From: Mike Rich <MIKERICH@Caesars.com>
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 4:45 PM
To: Pitman, Deena; Jackson, Noah; Linkmeyer, Tom; Eric Halstrom; Joseph Morris
Subject: Security Staffing For Winter Training

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****  

Deena  - 
 
Please note the following Security Staffing plans for Indiana Grand for winter training as requested in our call yesterday:  

 The stable gate will be staffed 24 hours per day 7 days per week with a minimum of two security officers or an 
Officer and a Supervisor/Manager. 

 The team working the stable gate will make sure everyone entering the barn area is licensed and allowed to 
enter. 

 A supervisor or manager (Tim DeWitt) will be present when the Track is open for training to respond to any 
Incidents, accidents or Injuries on track or in the barn area. 

 The team will conduct rounds of the barn area at a minimum of every two hours for fire safety, equine/human 
safety and to enforce both IGRC and IHRC rules and regulations. 

 The team has retained three additional officers who are not part of the regular scheduled rotation and will work 
on a as needed basis in the event that an officer becomes ill and can not work/ or has to quarantine. 

 
 
Please note the following: 

 Security working the stable gate will enforce the Covid-19 health and safety protocols. 
 All persons entering the barn area will be required to have their temperature checked daily at the stable gate. 
 All residents of the dormitory rooms must report to the stable gate between the hours of 11:00am to 1:00pm 

for their daily temperature check. 
 All employees of IGRC and the IHRC working on the racing side of the property will be required to drive thru the 

stable gate for their daily temperature check. 
 Everyone will be issued a wristband after passing their temperature check and the wristband color will change 

daily. 
 Signage has been posted at the racing office, IHRC office, dormitory  rooms and at the entrance of barn area 

drive reminding individuals to get their temperature checked daily. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Mike 
 
 

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Mike Rich  |  Senior VP/General Manager 
O 317-421-8900 | F 317-421-8201   
4300 N Michigan Rd | Shelbyville, IN 46176 
Caesars | Harrah's | Horseshoe 
www.caesars.com 
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Pitman, Deena

From: Joseph Morris <JPMorris@caesars.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 24, 2020 11:45 AM
To: Pitman, Deena
Cc: Joseph Morris; Eric Halstrom
Subject: RCFAC fund Grande

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****  

Hi Deena, we have formed the Racing Capital Fund Advisory Committee and have had our meetings. The following is the 
agreed to projects for Indiana Grande. The Committee for Hoosier is myself, Eric Halstrom, Joe Davis, Paul Martin. Brian 
Elmore and Bruce Murphy have also attended all meetings. 
 

1) New Barn—100 stalls                   $ 2,000,000.00  brings total stalls to 1,150 
2) New dorm rooms—48 units       $ 1,000,000.00  needed for trainers to keep grooms employed 
3) Eurocizer                                        $     225,000.00  needed for winter training, but will be used year round 
4) Winterize barns                            $     150,000.00  needed to open barn area for winter training 

                          Total  $ 3,375,000.00 
 
Some of these prices are estimates, but we are actively updating to firm prices. We are in the process of working with local 
and State agency for permits and approvals. Any questions, please do not hesitate to call. 
 
Thanks 
 
Joe 
 

 

Joe Morris  | Sr VP-Racing 
M 859-621-8286  
4811 Versailles Rd | Lexington, KY  40510 
www.caesars.com 
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Pitman, Deena

From: Joseph Morris <JPMorris@caesars.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 24, 2020 11:31 AM
To: Pitman, Deena
Cc: Joseph Morris; Rick Moore
Subject: RCFAC 2021 Hoosier

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****  

HI Deena, we have formed the Racing Capital Fund Advisory Committee and have had our meetings. The following is the 
agreed to projects for Hoosier Park. The Committee for Hoosier is myself, Rick Moore and Joe Putnam. 
 

1) Barn Surveillance System        $1,500,000.00     state of the art, first in harness racing in North America 
2) Rebuild barn 4                           $   250,000.00     purchasing stalls from Florida and putting barn 4 back into service 
3) Garbage truck                            $   130,000.00      used for barn area manure removal 
4) Spreader truck                           $   125,000.00      used for spreading material on race track 
5) Dorm floors                                $     86,084.00       replacing groom quarters floors 
6) Track poles 2 an 3 LED              $     36,302.00       replacing two track light poles to LED at finish line 
7) Paddock lounge judge office    $     23,796.00      refurbish two areas in paddock 

                        Total                  $ 2,151,182 
 
 
Some of these prices are estimates, but we are actively updating to firm prices. We are in process of working with local and 
state agency for permits and approvals. 
Any questions, please do not hesitate to call 
 
Thanks 
 
Joe 
 
 
 
 
 

Hoosier Park 

 

Joe Morris  | Sr VP-Racing 
M 859-621-8286  
4811 Versailles Rd | Lexington, KY  40510 
www.caesars.com 
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Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)SHANE W. BOWERMASTER SBHP-2020-2046 7/17/207/23/20 10/4/20 10/8/20 5$0

Whip ViolationLEONEL BOLANOS QHIG-2020-2131 9/3/209/4/20 11/23/20$250

Whip ViolationOSCAR MACIAS QHIG-2020-2147 9/23/209/24/20 10/1/20 10/12/20 6*$0

Riding/Driving Infraction ViolationTYLER A. SMITH SBHP-2020-2148 9/25/209/26/20 $100

Riding/Driving Infraction ViolationJOSHUA M. MORALES TBIG-2020-2149 9/23/209/24/20 10/1/20 10/6/20 3*$0

Riding/Driving Infraction ViolationRODNEY A. PRESCOTT TBIG-2020-2150 9/23/209/25/20 10/1/20 10/6/20 3*$0

Whip ViolationMICHAEL J. OOSTING SBHP-2020-2151 9/26/209/29/20 $200

Riding/Driving Infraction ViolationEMMANUEL ESQUIVEL TBIG-2020-2152 9/24/209/28/20 10/5/20 10/7/20 3$0

Whip ViolationCESAR G. GARCIA-ESQUEDA QHIG-2020-2153 9/29/209/30/20 10/6/20 10/14/20 6*$0

Claiming ViolationSHANE W. BOWERMASTER SBHP-2020-2154 9/22/2010/2/20 $500

Trainer ResponsibilityPASKO VUCINAJ SBHP-2020-2155 10/1/2010/2/20 $200

Whip ViolationSHANLEY L. JACKSON QHIG-2020-2156 10/3/2010/5/20 $250

Whip ViolationANTONIO RODRIGUEZ QHIG-2020-2157 10/3/2010/5/20 $250

Whip ViolationCESAR G. GARCIA-ESQUEDA QHIG-2020-2158 10/3/2010/5/20 $0

Whip ViolationOSCAR MACIASIG-2020-2159 10/3/2010/5/20 $0

Whip ViolationLUZ D. MARTINEZ QHIG-2020-2160 10/3/2010/5/20 10/12/20 10/20/20 6*$0

Trainer ResponsibilityRICARDO MARTINEZ QHIG-2020-2161 10/3/2010/6/20 $250
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Trainer ResponsibilityMARIO RODRIQUEZ JR QHIG-2020-2162 10/6/2010/7/20 $250

Whip ViolationGERMAN RODRIGUEZ JR QHIG-2020-2163 10/6/2010/7/20 $500

Miscellaneous RulingLILLI KURTINECZ TBIG-2020-2164 9/30/2010/8/20 $250

Whip ViolationFERNANDO C. DE LA CRUZ TBIG-2020-2165 10/7/2010/8/20 $500

Riding/Driving Infraction ViolationSANTO SANJUR TBIG-2020-2166 10/7/2010/8/20 10/15/20 10/20/20 3*$0

Riding/Driving Infraction ViolationSAMUEL D. WIDGER SBHP-2020-2167 10/6/2010/7/20 $100

Whip ViolationBRANDON L. BATES SBHP-2020-2168 10/8/2010/9/20 $200

Conduct/BehaviorPAUL E. HOLTHUSIG-2020-2169 10/12/2010/12/20 $200

Miscellaneous RulingBRANDI STEELE TBIG-2020-2170 10/8/2010/12/20 $250

Whip ViolationRONNIE H. WRENN JR SBHP-2020-2171 10/7/2010/14/20 $200

Trainer ResponsibilityKENNETH M. RUCKER SBHP-2020-2172 10/13/2010/14/20 $200

Conduct/BehaviorJUAN F. FLORESIG-2020-2173 10/8/2010/12/20 $100

Trainer ResponsibilityJASON G. COOK TBIG-2020-2174 10/15/2010/15/20 $250

License ViolationTHOMAS D. VANCEIG-2020-2175 10/12/2010/14/20 $100

Riding/Driving Infraction ViolationRONNIE GILLESPIE SBHP-2020-2176 10/15/2010/16/20 10/20/20 10/22/20 3$0

Whip ViolationRONNIE GILLESPIE SBHP-2020-2177 10/15/2010/16/20 $200

Whip ViolationANDY R. MILLER SBHP-2020-2178 10/16/2010/17/20 $300

Trainer ResponsibilityMICHAEL E. LAUER TBIG-2020-2179 10/14/2010/15/20 $250
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Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)CLAUDIO BARRAZA QHIG-2020-2180 10/3/2010/20/20 $0

Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)CLAUDIO BARRAZA QHIG-2020-2181 10/3/2010/20/20 $0

Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)RICARDO MARTINEZ QHIG-2020-2182 10/3/2010/20/20 $0

Miscellaneous RulingJAMES E. HURLEYIG-2020-2183 10/21/2010/21/20 $0

Trainer ResponsibilityTIMOTHY M. AUSTIN TBIG-2020-2184 10/21/2010/21/20 $250

Conduct/BehaviorSHELLEY L. DILLMANIG-2020-2185 10/22/2010/24/20 10/24/20 12/31/20 69$0

Conduct/BehaviorHECTOR ESTEVEZIG-2020-2186 10/22/2010/24/20 10/24/20 10/27/20 4$0

Whip ViolationERIK N. ESQUEDA QHIG-2020-2187 10/24/2010/26/20 10/26/20 11/3/20 6*$0

Whip ViolationERIK N. ESQUEDA QHIG-2020-2188 10/24/2010/26/20 11/4/20 11/12/20 6*$0

Whip ViolationJUAN D. MARQUEZ QHIG-2020-2189 10/24/2010/26/20 11/2/20 11/10/20 6*$0

Whip ViolationISIDRO I. BANUELOS QHIG-2020-2190 10/24/2010/26/20 11/23/20$250

Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)JOSE A. CANDIA JR QHIG-2020-2191 9/30/2010/26/20 10/29/20 11/27/20 30$500

Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)RANDY M. SMITH QHIG-2020-2192 7/22/2010/26/20 $2,000

Conduct/BehaviorCALEB L. LONGWORTHIG-2020-2193 10/26/2010/28/20 $100

Riding/Driving Infraction ViolationANTONIO RODRIGUEZ QHIG-2020-2194 10/24/2010/27/20 11/2/20 11/4/20 3$0

Miscellaneous RulingSIEGMAR R. GOLIBRZUCHIG-2020-2195 10/28/2010/28/20 $0

Riding/Driving Infraction ViolationSAMUEL MENDEZ TBIG-2020-2196 10/27/2010/29/20 11/4/20 11/9/20 3*$0

Claiming ViolationCIPRIANO CONTRERAS TBIG-2020-2197 7/31/2010/28/20 $1,000
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Whip ViolationYANNICK GINGRAS SBHP-2020-2198 10/24/2010/27/20 $300

Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)JENNIFER L. REDMOND SBHP-2020-2199 10/6/2010/29/20 $500

Riding/Driving Infraction ViolationSAMUEL D. WIDGER SBHP-2020-2200 10/29/2010/30/20 $200

Whip ViolationGERMAN RODRIGUEZ JR QHIG-2020-2201 10/29/2010/30/20 11/5/20 11/10/20 3*$0

Whip ViolationCRISTIAN REYES-SOTELO QHIG-2020-2202 11/2/2011/3/20 11/9/20 11/11/20 3$0

Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)CIPRIANO CONTRERAS TBIG-2020-2203 8/26/2011/2/20 $1,000

Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)DYLAN P. DAVIS SBHP-2020-2204 7/18/2010/31/20 $0

Riding/Driving Infraction ViolationCHRIS PAGE SBHP-2020-2205 10/24/2010/31/20 $50

Riding/Driving Infraction ViolationBOB MCCLURE SBHP-2020-2206 10/30/2010/31/20 $300

Whip ViolationYANNICK GINGRAS SBHP-2020-2207 10/30/2010/31/20 $750

Whip ViolationYANNICK GINGRAS SBHP-2020-2208 10/30/2010/31/20 $500

Whip ViolationDAVID S. MILLER SBHP-2020-2209 10/30/2010/31/20 $500

Whip ViolationANDY R. MILLER SBHP-2020-2210 10/31/2011/3/20 $300

Whip ViolationYANNICK GINGRAS SBHP-2020-2211 10/31/2011/3/20 $1,000

Whip ViolationDAVID S. MILLER SBHP-2020-2212 10/31/2011/3/20 $750

Whip ViolationANDREW J. MCCARTHY SBHP-2020-2213 10/31/2011/3/20 $500

Whip ViolationJOSEPH R. BONGIORNO SBHP-2020-2214 10/31/2011/3/20 $500

Riding/Driving Infraction ViolationJOSHUA M. MORALES TBIG-2020-2215 11/2/2011/3/20 11/10/20 11/12/20 3$0

INDIANA HORSE RACING COMMISSION

Ruling Log

Rulings Issued From 9/24/2020 to 12/2/2020

Name FineBreed
Ruling

Number
Violation

Violation
Date

Ruling
Date From To

Suspended Days
Suspended

Page 4 of 6December 3, 2020 6:15 PM



Riding/Driving Infraction ViolationEMMANUEL ESQUIVEL TBIG-2020-2216 11/2/2011/3/20 11/10/20 11/12/20 3$0

Whip ViolationFERNANDO MORIN QHIG-2020-2217 11/4/2011/5/20 $250

Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)WAYNE R. FRENCH TBIG-2020-2218 11/12/2011/5/20 $0

Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)JOHN A. HANCOCK TBIG-2020-2219 10/1/2011/5/20 11/11/20 11/20/20 10$1,000

Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)STEPHEN K. WHITE SBHP-2020-2220 10/7/2011/6/20 $1,000

Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)STEPHEN K. WHITE SBHP-2020-2221 10/16/2011/6/20 $0

Whip ViolationBRANDON L. BATES SBHP-2020-2222 10/31/2011/6/20 $300

Whip ViolationCHARLES M. CONRAD SBHP-2020-2223 11/5/2011/6/20 $200

Riding/Driving Infraction ViolationJESSE D. YODER SBHP-2020-2224 11/5/2011/6/20 $50

Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)ERIN R. THOMPSON TBIG-2020-2225 10/13/2011/6/20 $1,000

Whip ViolationAGUSTIN F. GOMEZ QHIG-2020-2226 11/5/2011/6/20 $250

Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)DAVID K. ACKERMAN TBIG-2020-2227 9/1/2011/6/20 11/13/20 11/27/20 15$500

Riding/Driving Infraction ViolationJOSHUA M. MORALES TBIG-2020-2228 11/5/2011/10/20 11/16/20 11/18/20 3$0

Trainer ResponsibilityRANDY L. KLOPP TBIG-2020-2229 11/10/2011/10/20 $250

Miscellaneous RulingLARRY DEMERITTEIG-2020-2230 11/13/2011/13/20 $0

Whip ViolationCESAR G. GARCIA-ESQUEDA QHIG-2020-2231 11/11/2011/13/20 11/16/20 12/15/20 30$0

Whip ViolationOSCAR MACIAS QHIG-2020-2232 11/16/2011/17/20 *$0

Whip ViolationGERMAN RODRIGUEZ JR QHIG-2020-2233 11/18/2011/19/20 $0
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Whip ViolationAGUSTIN F. GOMEZ QHIG-2020-2234 11/19/2011/20/20 $500

Page 6 of 6December 3, 2020 6:15 PM



Agenda Item #15
No Attachments

Update from Jessica Barnes 
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